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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
September 23, 2022 
 
Title:  Services: Emergency Clinical Staffing 
  
RFP # H22-0063 
 
1. General 

This addendum revises RFP documents.  This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to 
execution of contract and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued 
documents. Insofar as previously issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications 
indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated by this addendum shall govern.  Where any part 
of the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all unaltered provisions shall remain in 
effect. 
 

2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement 
Form.  Proposers must include the signed form with their response.  Failure to do so will subject 
Proposers to disqualification. 
 

3. Changes and Clarifications 

• Response to vendor questions 
 
4.   Attachments  

• MWBE Utilization Form 

• Economic Disclosure Statement and Execution Document 
 

Note: To open pricing template, download, save and open file using adobe. Expand the “Navigation 
Pane” on left window of the Adobe application and click the “paperclip” icon to view the Pricing 
template. 
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Responses to Vendor Questions 

 
 

 Section of the RFP Question CCHHS Response 

1 5.13 - Information 
Technology 
Security 
Questionnaire 

Does the Proposer fill out only the green 
sections of the questionnaire, including the 
ranking drop down boxes? How does the 
Proposer know what ranking or weight to 
give a question? 

No. If required, this document will 
have to be completed prior to the 
execution of a contract award. 

2 5.2 - Response to 
Scope of Services 

What type of information is required in this 
section? Is there a specific format that 
Proposers should use? 

No specific format – questions are in 
the RFP. 

3 5.3, e. - Proposer’s 
Profile and Track 
Record 

For the Parent Company, do we only need 
to complete the table included in 5.3? 

Yes. 

4 2, b. - Basis of 
Award 

This says a single source award, and then 
section 5.5 says one or more firms. Is there 
going to be one award or multiple? 

The basis of award shall be to a 
single or multiple Proposers based 
on the highest rated Proposal(s) 
offering the best value to CCH 
meeting the specifications, terms, 
and conditions in accordance with 
the evaluation criteria set forth in this 
RFP. 

5 5.6 - Cost 
Proposal 

Per the new state regulations effective 7/1, 
do pay rates need to be included? 

Yes. 

6 5.12, Economic 
Disclosure 
Statement 

Can you please provide the Economic 
Disclosure Statement (EDS) document, as 
we are not able to find it on: 
https://cookcountyhealth.org/about/doing-
business-with-cook-county-health/ 

See attached forms. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1noo6HacSQ479jkFtIeqtLPLcYC2zNJc9wV8SPjh_KuSuIfKMkzTQSDmdLoLQz9t1BuIKw-aHn3nG3LgtlvijnwB09M3W6HJ5bi_EtymcjcLpdUxGmkNGHMb2O5g5qLStJ2aSyan2nxXkYQz-TX8wEdJUW57YcZl5lQ9WYjwoCZTBfNkSd4xMf-6ebaA8Esal4g8zUxCYBZknOuTFzlmksrZdQ7tj1jWfG8UM4sgQ22JdbusIdjPKeVPP-dxdHgN80GniYMrvNjTAQiLJS8E9Ked7ap8CPvIGi44QY1aoSYzi5Dqu6vUEWq4FpIWA6ayAOviUs1rbUSX4d7eNf-koGCgCiKnAkavqShNzbYDp1e2SKMfRAY6CUJUZQiJRjRVKVdUV3NUnFLZronoup1d11U23H1t5Izvk54vwQkwd2_LbHKK3E8bR8XzTTRP_mqxVPEdfGDyRwpBnC1myKdD1pRpmEkyH3OyjGAyDRdXrYYJVaVQSonF-sQI_hFT4ThyX%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fcookcountyhealth.org%252Fabout%252Fdoing-business-with-cook-county-health%252F&data=05%7C01%7Cmsekar%40cookcountyhhs.org%7Cedc624f41fe6476c0e7208da9d77baf9%7C3b922295e886417faaa84e4c4f069d82%7C0%7C0%7C637995434981912646%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7WELP0A7qa0rDX2iU8iLeRj2xDr%2BhBQqz7JRKjx2ByI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1noo6HacSQ479jkFtIeqtLPLcYC2zNJc9wV8SPjh_KuSuIfKMkzTQSDmdLoLQz9t1BuIKw-aHn3nG3LgtlvijnwB09M3W6HJ5bi_EtymcjcLpdUxGmkNGHMb2O5g5qLStJ2aSyan2nxXkYQz-TX8wEdJUW57YcZl5lQ9WYjwoCZTBfNkSd4xMf-6ebaA8Esal4g8zUxCYBZknOuTFzlmksrZdQ7tj1jWfG8UM4sgQ22JdbusIdjPKeVPP-dxdHgN80GniYMrvNjTAQiLJS8E9Ked7ap8CPvIGi44QY1aoSYzi5Dqu6vUEWq4FpIWA6ayAOviUs1rbUSX4d7eNf-koGCgCiKnAkavqShNzbYDp1e2SKMfRAY6CUJUZQiJRjRVKVdUV3NUnFLZronoup1d11U23H1t5Izvk54vwQkwd2_LbHKK3E8bR8XzTTRP_mqxVPEdfGDyRwpBnC1myKdD1pRpmEkyH3OyjGAyDRdXrYYJVaVQSonF-sQI_hFT4ThyX%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fcookcountyhealth.org%252Fabout%252Fdoing-business-with-cook-county-health%252F&data=05%7C01%7Cmsekar%40cookcountyhhs.org%7Cedc624f41fe6476c0e7208da9d77baf9%7C3b922295e886417faaa84e4c4f069d82%7C0%7C0%7C637995434981912646%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7WELP0A7qa0rDX2iU8iLeRj2xDr%2BhBQqz7JRKjx2ByI%3D&reserved=0
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate. 
 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Representative’s Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:    ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 


